



# Al Roemer

Cell: 403.818.6368

Email: aroemer@shaw.ca

## Profile

---

A high energy, entrepreneurial senior production and operations accounting manager with over 20 years of demonstrated leadership, organizational, and analytical skills. A dynamic and dedicated people leader with proven ability to identify opportunities and coordinate efforts towards increased productivity and improved management reporting.

- Broad energy industry management experience
- Extensive PA and Financial systems evaluation, implementation and use; Q-Byte, PRISM , PVR, FDC, Triangle, SAP, custom SAP, MS Office
- Canadian and US operations experience
- CAPP Certified
- Strategic Communicator
- Crisis Intervention, Facilitation and Mediation

## Highlights

---

- Broad business acumen with proven abilities in the management of growth and sustainability
- Extensive operations accounting experience including production, revenue, joint venture and shared services, IT and master data portfolios for Canada and the US
- Demonstrated excellence in staff facilitation, management and development
- Management style that is motivational, inclusive, participatory, transparent, and engaging
- Proven track record of entrepreneurialism, innovation, and business development expertise
- Adaptable, flexible, and unflappable; a consensus builder
- Decisive and effective problem solver

## Experience History

---

Newalta Corporation

2009 - 2015

### **Manager, Production Accounting and Master Data Management**

Reporting to the Vice President Oilfield, directly responsible for the management, training and facilitation of two supervisors and a staff of 16. This portfolio included oversight of the Master Data Management group in addition to the Production Accounting group. Responsible for leading all Production and Regulatory IT initiatives and implementations in both Canada and the US.

Paramount Resources Ltd.

2009

### **Senior Production/Revenue Technical Advisor**

A senior advisory role with Paramount focused on staff development/mentoring, special projects, facility operationalization and optimization. Working with senior leadership, this role primarily supported the development and optimization of the Production Accounting group.

NEO Exploration Inc.

2005 - 2009

### **Operations Controller**

Direct oversight of financial, production and reporting functions, regulatory compliance, joint venture, AP/AR, operations/production/joint venture accounting oversight, capital management, staffing, and human resources management.



---

DPS Group Consultants/Owner 1992 – 2009  
**Consulting Management Operations Positions** 1981 – 1990

Management Consultant responsible for management production, revenue, joint venture, and shared services responsibilities including the supervision, management and training of staff as required by position. Strategic planning, process mapping, presentation development, public speaking, marketing and additional responsibilities as required.

Consulting positions included: *Enterra Energy Trust / JED Oil Inc., Duke Energy Field Services, Pennzoil, Conoco, Renaissance Energy, Primewest Energy Inc., Enron oil Canada and Enerplus Group.*

Veteran's Affairs Canada, Government of Canada 1990 - 1992  
**Resource Intervention Counsellor**

Responsible for assessment and first stage intervention for clients and an as need basis. Responsible for timely delivery of appropriate interventions and services as required by situation. Responsible for crisis intervention and mediation. Community Outreach, Hospitals and Institutions, Recovery Centers, Detox Facilities, group engagement and education.

## Education

---

**Master of Arts in Counselling Psychology, *In Progress*** 2016  
**Yorkville University**  
Fredericton, New Brunswick

**Certificate in Public Participation** 2010  
International Association for Public Participation

**Bachelor of Arts, Sociology/Social Psychology** 1989  
**The University of Calgary**  
Calgary, Alberta

## Associations

---

**Industry Benefits Committee, Chair**  
2013 – Current Industry

**Simon House Residence Society, Director**  
2014 – 2015 Social Services

**Calgary Masonic Temple Board, Chair**  
2012 – Current Social Services

**Banff Gate Mountain Resort, Vice President**  
2006 – Current Private Enterprise

**The PREP Program, Director**  
1998 – 2002 (4 years) Education